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EX·OFFICIO MEMBERS W. P. G. HARDING, GOVERNOR 

WILLIAM G. McADOC 
SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY 

PAUL M. WARBURG, YlCIE GOVERNOR 
FR!DERIC A. DELANO 
ADOLPH C. MILLER 

CHAIRMAN CHARLES s. HAMLIN 

JOHN SKELTON WILLIAMS 
COMPTROLLER OF' T.~e .CURRENCY FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD H. PARKER WILLIS, SECRETARY 

SHERMAN P. ALLEN, ASST. &ICRETARY 

AND FISCAL AGENT 

MJ-JCO WASHINGTON AooRe:ss REPLY To 

FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD 

July 22, 1918 

Dear Sir: 

The :Soard dasiras tha.t you furnish each week, in 

addition to data on form 38 showing the distribution of 

all paper, includir,g rediscounts for other Federal Res,arve 

Banks, separate data sho·rvi:nt:; the distribution by ;:;aturi ties 

of paper rediscounted for, includin6 acceptances bought 

from, each other Federal Reset'Ve bank and held by your bank 

at close of business on each Friday as per enclosed form 

, Hereafter it will be un~ecessary for you to re-

port any fic,"''lres against item 3 of form 38, "Rediscounts 

for other Federal Reserve Ba..~s." T'.aese figures should. be 

shown combined with corresponding fi;;ures under caption 1 

and 2 of said form. 

There are enclosed herewith 50 copies of new form 

X"l078 and you are requested to nake your first report on 

the new form as at close of business July 27, 1918. 

Yours very truly, 

Assista..~t Secretary 

X-1079 
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